
 

 

 

SU FORMA: 

 

• AFIRMATIVA THERE IS + SINGULAR  HAY 

• NEGATIVA  THERE ISN’T + SINGULAR NO HAY 

• INTERROGATIVA IS THERE + SINGULAR  HAY? 

 

• AFIRMATIVA THERE ARE + PLURAL  HAY 

• NEGATIVA  THERE AREN’T + PLURAL NO HAY 

• INTERROGATIVA ARE THERE + PLURAL  HAY? 

 

 
 

 

• AFIRMATIVA THERE WAS + SINGULAR HABÍA/HUBO 

• NEGATIVA  THERE WASN’T +SINGULAR  NO HABÍA/HUBO 

• INTERROGATIVA WAS THERE + SINGULAR HABÍA/HUBO? 
 

• AFIRMATIVA THERE WERE + PLURAL  HABÍA/HUBO 

• NEGATIVA  THERE WEREN’T + PLURAL  NO HABIA/HUBO 

• INTERROGATIVA WERE THERE + PLURAL  HABÍA/HUBO? 
 

 

 

 

• AFIRMATIVA THERE HAS BEEN + SINGULAR HA HABIDO 
• NEGATIVA  THERE HASN’T BEEN + SINGULAR NOHA HABIDO 

• INTERROGATIVA HAS THERE BEEN + SINGULAR HA HABIDO? 

 

• AFIRMATIVA THERE HAVE BEEN + PLURAL  HA HABIDO 

• NEGATIVA  THERE HAVEN’T BEEN + PLURAL NOHA HABIDO 

• INTERROGATIVA HAVE THERE BEEN + PLURAL  HA HABIDO? 

 

 

 

• AFIRMATIVA THERE WILL BE + SING/PLURAL HABRÁ 

• NEGATIVA  THERE WON’T BE + SING/PLURAL NO HABRÁ 

• INTERROGATIVA WILL THERE BE + SING/PLURAL HABRÁ? 
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SU USO: 
 

• Las palabras THERE IS – THERE ARE pueden mostrar que algo o alguien esta en un 
lugar concreto: 

There is a cat under the bed. 

There are some books on the table. 

 

• THERE IS – THERE ARE pueden mostrar que algo o alguien existe en un sentido 
general: 

There are always questions and there are usually answers. 

There is a new record by that group. I heard it yesterday. 

 

 

• Podemos emplear esta estructura en varios tiempos (past – present perfect – future) 
solo tenemos que conjugar TO BE en el tiempo deseando: 

There was a robbery at school last night. 

There hasn’t been much rain this year. 

Will there be a lot of work next year? 

 

• Estas estructuras se emplean con SOME – ANY .... y compuestos: 
There was some milk on the floor and Archie drank it. 

 

 

 

 


